



Kevin Eigen

9507 West Airport Boulevard, Houston TX 77031

T: 832-813-9673 E: K_E_E18@hotmail.com DOB: 10/05/1982

Objective

For 10+ years, I've worked in sales. In my free time, I've enjoyed cooking as a hobby so much that when I would get home, I'd spend hours watching cooking videos and planning cooking projects; teaching myself to cook the dishes I love. In this time, I realized that cooking isn't a hobby for me, it is my passion. While my work experience has non-cooking related jobs, it doesn't reflect how I feel about cooking. I am ready to make a dramatic change in my life and make cooking my full time profession. I am self-motivated and dedicated to excellence.

Experience

- Self-Employed, small business owner of Texas Premium Steaks - door-to-door sales selling premium, steaks, chicken and seafood bundles 2017 - 2023
- Door to Door sales for Steakhouse Steaks 2016
- Freight Broker for Landstar Transportation 2014-2016
- Service Technician at Lexus 2011-2013

Education

- Graduated Stratford High School 2001
- Graduated from Universal Technical Institute 2008

Skills

Each of my jobs required a very high work ethic, strong discipline and attention to detail with customers and co-workers in a team environment. I love cooking all types of food from soups, curries, sushi, make my own pizza dough, Chinese food, stir fry, pastas, steaks, chicken dishes, sauces, etc. Given an opportunity; some training on your business cooking styles and preferences; I know I will make an excellent addition to your team.

You can view an online photographic resume to showcase some dishes I have created for you to see my attention detail. kevineigencooks.com

I have included a few experiences of catering for family events as well as friends parties.

References

I am on great terms with my former employers and would be happy for you to give them a call for a reference.

- Chris Worley, SteakHouse Steaks Manager: 503-839-8536
- Vince O'Barr, Landstar Houston Office Manager: 713-894-7023